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Rivera, Maribel

From: Fictitious Name Address Change

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 2:59 PM

To: Rivera, Maribel

Subject: FW: ADDRESS CHANGE FOR SECTION SEVEN LLC, Document Number L08000056609
Sincerely,

Sean P. Toner
Division of Corporations
850-245-6989

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from gur staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Lee Levinstein [mailto:lee@section-seven.com]

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 2:38 PM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE FOR SECTION SEVEN LLC, Document Number LOB000056609

Dear Sunbiz.org,

Please update our file with a new address per below for SECTION SEVEN LLC, Document Number LO88000056609:
Change is for principal and mailing address and for manager/managing member address.
We have already filed our annual report (which did not include this address change)

12 SE 7th Street Suite 610
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301

All other details remain the same.

Sincerely,

Lee Levinstein

CEO

Section Seven Software
WWW,8ection-seven.com
Phone : (954) 707-3733

Email : lee(@section-seven.com




